
The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired 
and audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon 
three working days’ notice to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Village 
by writing or phone, 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Beverly Hills, MI 48025 (248) 646-6404. 

Beverly Hills  Municipal Building 
Regular Village Council Meeting 18500 W. 13 Mile Rd. 
Tuesday, July 2, 2019  7:30 p.m. 

AGENDA 

Roll Call/Call to order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Amendments to Agenda/Approve Agenda 

Community Announcements 

Public Comments on items not on the published agenda 

Consent Agenda 
1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held June 18, 2019.
2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, June 24, 2019.
3. Review and consider approval of final payment for 2018 Concrete Road Improvement Program.

Business Agenda 
1. Public Hearing to receive comments on an Ordinance to amend Chapter 22, Section 22.08.280 of

the Municipal Code of the Village of Beverly Hills.
2. First Reading of an Ordinance to amend Chapter 22, Section 22.08.280 of the Municipal Code of the

Village of Beverly Hills.
3. First Reading of an Ordinance to amend the Municipal Code of the Village of Beverly Hills by

repealing Section 42.07(c).
4. Review and consider accepting withdrawal of special land use request and site plan request from

Detroit Country Day School located at 22305 W. 13 Mile Road.
5. Review and consider Resolution Approving Local Road Improvement Matching Fund Pilot Program

Cost Participation Agreement with Oakland County Board of Commissioners.
6. First announcement of Zoning Board of Appeals vacancies.

Public comments 

Manager’s report 

Council comments 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 18, 2019 - PAGE 1 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

Present: President Peddie; President Pro-Tem Abboud; Members: George, Hrydziuszko, 

Mooney, Nunez, and Mueller 

Absent: None 

Also Present: Village Manager, Wilson 

Village Clerk / Assistant Manager, Rutkowski 

Public Safety Director, Torongeau 

Village Attorney, Ryan 

Peddie called the regular Council meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. in the Village of Beverly Hills 

municipal building at 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by 

members of Boy Scout Troop #1024 and recited by those in attendance.  

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, to approve the agenda. 

Motion passed. 

COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

None. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Bob and Karen Daykin, Buckingham, expressed their continued concerns related to the plan review 

and permit process for residential construction.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, to approve the consent agenda as published. 

1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held June 4,

2019. 

2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, June 10, 2019.

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

SECOND READING AND CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE 366 

AMENDING CHAPTER 22, SECTIONS 22.08.090, 22.08.130, 22.08.300 OF THE 

MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS. 

Motion by Hrydziuszko, second by Mooney, that the Village of Beverly Hills Ordains: 

Section 1.01. That Section 22.08.090 of Chapter 22 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

SECTION 22.08.090 MINIMUM DISTANCE BETWEEN RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS 

22.08.090 MINIMUM DISTANCE BETWEEN RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS. In Single Family 

Residential Zone Districts R-A, R-1, R-1A, R-2, and R-3 the minimum required distance between 

C1



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 18, 2019 - PAGE 2 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

residential buildings on two (2) lots which abut each other along a common side lot line shall be 

not less than the sum of the two (2) required minimum side setbacks of either of the lots; provided, 

however, that when the lot to which the ordinance is being applied is less than sixty feet (60') in 

width, the minimum required distance between such residential buildings may be reduced by six 

inches (6") for every foot that the lot is less than sixty feet (60') in width. In Single Family 

Residential Zone Districts R-2A and R-2B the minimum required distance between residential 

buildings on two (2) lots which abut each other along a common side lot line shall not be less than 

fifteen (15) feet. 

 

Section 2.01. That Section 22.08 of Chapter 22 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 

SECTION 22.08, GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 

22.08.300 PROCEDURES AND STANDARDS FOR PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED 

SUBJECT TO SPECIAL CONDITIONS. 

 

c. Procedure of Notice. Upon receipt of an application for a permitted principal use permitted 

subject to special approval, one notice of a public hearing shall be published in the newspaper of 

general circulation in the Village; said notice shall be sent by mail or personal delivery to the 

owners of the property for which approval is being considered, to all persons to whom real property 

is assessed, within three hundred feet (300') of the boundary of the property in question, and to the 

occupants of all structures within three hundred feet (300'), except that the notice shall be given 

not less than fifteen (15) days before the application will be considered. If the name of the occupant 

is not known, the term "occupant" may be used in making notification. Notification need not be 

given to more than one occupant of a structure, except that if a structure contains more than one 

dwelling unit or spatial areas owned or leased by different individuals, partnerships, businesses, or 

organizations, notice may be given to the manager or owner of the structure who shall be requested 

to post the notice at the primary entrance to the structure. The notice shall:… 

 

d. Planning Commission Hearing and Review: Special land use approval shall not be granted until 

a public hearing has also been held by the Planning Commission, in accordance with procedures 

described in Section 22.08.300 (b) and (c) above. The Planning Commission shall make a 

recommendation with comments on the special land use to Village Council. 

 

j. Modification After Approval. After any special land use approval is granted, any subsequent 

modifications to the site not in accordance with the approved site plan, any change of use, any 

increase in the intensity of the use, or any change in any of the conditions of approval, including 

by way of example but not limitation, any additions to a principal building or any expansion of 

off-street parking, shall require a new special land use approval pursuant to the provisions set forth 

in 22.08.300. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Village Council, after a favorable 

recommendation from the Planning Commission, may waive any of the requirements of Section 

22.08.300 with respect to any modifications for which all of the following conditions apply:… 

 

Section 3.01. SEVERABILITY. If any section, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall 

be declared to be inconsistent with the Constitution and laws of the State of Michigan and voided 

by any court of competent jurisdiction, said section, clause or provision declared to be 

unconstitutional and void shall thereby cease to be a part of this Ordinance, but the remainder of 

this Ordinance shall stand and be in full force. 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 18, 2019 - PAGE 3 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 

Section 4.01. SAVING CLAUSE. All proceedings pending and all rights and liabilities existing, 

acquired or incurred at the time this Ordinance takes effect are saved and may be consummated 

according to the law when they were commenced. 

 

Section 5.01. REPEALER. Ordinance 22.08.130 is hereby repealed and any other 

Ordinance in conflict with this Ordinance be and the same is hereby repealed. 

 

Section 6.01. EFFECTIVE DATE. A public hearing having been held by the Planning 

Commission on April 24, 2019, and the Village Council on June 18, 2019, the provision of this 

Ordinance shall become effective 20 days following its publication in The Eccentric, a newspaper 

circulated within said Village. 

 

Roll call vote: 

Motion passes (7-0) 

 

SECOND READING AND CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE 367 

AMENDING CHAPTER 22, SECTIONS 22.04, 22.08.370, 22.14, AND 22.16 OF THE 

MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS. 

Motion by Hrydziuszko, second by Mooney, that the Village of Beverly Hills Ordains: 

 

Section 1.01. That Section 22.04 of Chapter 22 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 

SECTION 22.04 DEFINITIONS 

 

Adult Foster Care Facility: A facility for the care of adults, eighteen (18) years of age and older, 

as licensed and regulated by the State under Michigan Public Act 218 of 1979, and rules 

promulgated by the State Department of Social Services. It includes facilities and foster care homes 

for adults who are aged, mentally ill, developmentally disabled, or physically handicapped who 

require supervision on an ongoing basis but who do not require continuous nursing care. An adult 

foster care facility does not include nursing homes, homes for the aged, hospitals, alcohol or 

substance abuse rehabilitation center, or a residential center for persons released from or assigned 

to a correctional facility. Such organizations shall be defined as follows: 

 

a. Adult Foster Care Family Home: a private home with the approved capacity to receive or fewer 

adults to be provided with foster care for 5 or more days a week and for 2 or more consecutive 

weeks. The adult foster care family home licensee must be a member of the household and an 

occupant of the residence. 

 

b. Adult Foster Care Small Group Home: a private home with the approved capacity to receive 12 

or fewer adults who are provided supervision, personal care, and protection in addition to room 

and board, for 24 hours a day, 5 or more days a week, and for 2 or more consecutive weeks for 

compensation. 

 

c. Adult Foster Care Large Group Home: a private home with approved capacity to receive at least 

13 but not more than 20 adults to be provided supervision, personal care, and protection in addition 

to room and board, for 24 hours a day, 5 or more days a week, and for 2 or more consecutive weeks 

for compensation. 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 18, 2019 - PAGE 4 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 

d. No Change 

 

Child Care Facility: A facility for the care of children under eighteen (18) years of age, as licensed 

and regulated by the State under Michigan Public Act 116 of 1973 and the associated rules 

promulgated by the State Department of Social Services. Such organizations shall b further defined 

as follows: 

 

a. Child Care Center: A facility, other than a private residence, receiving more than six preschool 

or school age children for group care for periods of less than 24 hours a day, and where the parents 

or guardians are not immediately available to the child. It includes a facility which provides care 

for not less than two consecutive weeks, regardless of the number of hours of care per day. The 

facility is generally described as a child care center, day care center, day nursery, nursery school, 

parent cooperative preschool, play group, or drop-in center. "Child care center" or "day care 

center" does not include a Sunday school conducted by a religious organization where children are 

cared for during short periods of time while persons responsible for such children are attending 

religious services. 

 

b. Foster Family Home: A private home in which one but not more than four minor children, who 

are not related to an adult member of the household by blood, marriage, or adoption, are given care 

and supervision for 24 hours a day, for four or more days a week, for two or more consecutive 

weeks, unattended by a parent, legal guardian, or legal custodian. 

 

c. Foster Family Group Home: A private home in which more than four but fewer than seven minor 

children, who are not related to an adult member of the household by blood, marriage, or adoption, 

are given care and supervision for 24 hours a day, for four or more days a week, for two or more 

consecutive weeks, unattended by a parent, legal guardian, or legal custodian 

 

d. Family Day Care Home: A private home in which up to six (6) minor children are received for 

care and supervision for periods of less than 24 hours a day, except children related to the caregiver 

by blood, marriage, or adoption. It includes a home that gives care to an unrelated child for more 

than four weeks during a calendar year. 

 

e. Group Day Care Home: A private home in which more than six but not more than 12 children 

are given care and supervision for periods of less than 24 hours a day unattended by a parent or 

legal guardian, except children related to the caregiver. It includes a home that gives care to an 

unrelated child for more than four weeks during a calendar year. 

 

Section 2.01. 

That Section 22.08.370 of Chapter 22 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 

SECTION 22.08.370 GROUP DAY CARE HOMES AND CHILD CARE CENTERS 

 

a. Licensing: In accordance with applicable state laws, facilities shall be registered with or licensed 

by the appropriate state government departments and shall be required to be in continuing 

compliance with the standards outlined for such facilities.  

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 18, 2019 - PAGE 5 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

b. Outdoor Play Area: For each person cared for in a facility there shall be provided and maintained 

a minimum of one hundred fifty (150) square feet of usable outdoor recreational area. The outdoor 

recreational play area shall be suitably fenced and screened from abutting residentially zoned or 

used land in accordance with SECTION 22.08.150. Outdoor recreational areas shall not be located 

in the front yard. 

 

c. Location: No state licensed facility shall be located within fifteen hundred (1500) feet of another 

State licensed care facility regardless of community boundaries. Child care centers shall have at 

least one property line abutting a major thoroughfare, intermediate thoroughfare or collector street. 

 

 

d. Off-Street Parking: Off-street parking shall be provided for any employees who are not residents 

of the home. Whenever off-street parking areas are adjacent to land used or zoned for residential 

purposes, a wall or landscaped screen shall be provided along the sides of the parking area adjacent 

to such residential land or use in accordance with SECTION 22.08.160. An on-site drive shall be 

provided for drop offs/loading. This drive shall be arranged to allow maneuvers without affecting 

traffic flow on the street. 

 

e. Compliance with Zoning Ordinance: The proposed site and building shall be in full compliance 

with all yard and bulk regulations (including setback, lot size, and lot width regulations) for the 

district in which it is located. Child care centers shall have a minimum side yard setback of at least 

twenty-five (25) feet. 

 

Section 3.01. 

 

That Section 22.14.030 of Chapter 22 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 

SECTION 22.14.030 PERMITTED USES AFTER SPECIAL APPROVAL. 

 

The following uses may be permitted in RA, R-1, R-1A, R-2, R-2A, R-2B and R-3 zoning districts, 

subject to the conditions imposed in SECTION 22.08.300 and subject further to the approval of 

the Village Council: {Ord. 326, 10-27-07} 

 

a. No Change 

 

b. No Change 

 

c. No Change 

 

d. No Change 

 

e. Private schools operated on a non-profit basis. 

 

f. Non-profit private school related accessory uses and accessory structures, such as: auditoriums, 

athletic and recreational facilities, and similar uses. Each use or structure shall be subject to a 

separate special approval. 

 

g. Group day care homes. 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 18, 2019 - PAGE 6 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 

h. Public off-street parking in connection with item (a) through (g) above and provided said parking 

area is improved and maintained in accordance with SECTION 22.28. {Ord. 252, 5-12- 91} 

 

Section 4.01. 

 

That Section 22.16 of Chapter 22 is hereby amended to add: 

 

22.16.020 PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES 

 

In the R-M district, no uses shall be permitted unless otherwise provided in this section, except the 

following: 

 

a. No Change 

 

b. Family Day Care Homes. 

 

c. Accessory Uses including: 

1. Private parking. 

2. Private swimming pool and private recreational facilities. 

3. Greenbelt - See Section 22.24. 

4. Home occupations. 

 

Section 5.01. 

 

That Section 22.16.030 of Chapter 22 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 

SECTION 22.16.030 PERMITTED USES AFTER SPECIAL APPROVAL 

 

The following uses may be permitted in the R-M zoning district subject to the conditions imposed 

in Section 22.08.300 and subject further to the approval of the Village Council: 

 

a. No Change 

 

b. No Change 

 

c. No Change 

 

d. Group day care homes. 

 

e. Child care centers, pre-schools, and nursery schools. 

 

f. Nursing homes and convalescent centers. 

 

g. Use of a six (6) foot high obscuring masonry wall in lieu of a greenbelt. See SECTION 22.24., 

footnote (h). 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 18, 2019 - PAGE 7 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Section 6.01. SEVERABILITY. If any section, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be 

declared to be inconsistent with the Constitution and laws of the State of Michigan and voided by 

any court of competent jurisdiction, said section, clause or provision declared to be 

unconstitutional and void shall thereby cease to be a part of this Ordinance, but the remainder of 

this Ordinance shall stand and be in full force. 

 

Section 7.01. SAVING CLAUSE. All proceedings pending and all rights and liabilities existing, 

acquired or incurred at the time this Ordinance takes effect are saved and may be consummated 

according to the law when they were commenced. 

 

Section 8.01. REPEALER. Any Ordinance conflicting with this Ordinance be and the same is 

hereby repealed. 

 

Section 9.01. EFFECTIVE DATE. A public hearing having been held by the Planning 

Commission on April 24, 2019, and the Village Council on June 4, 2019, the provision of this 

Ordinance shall become effective 20 days following its publication in The Eccentric, a newspaper 

circulated within said Village. 

 

 Roll call vote: 

 Motion passed (7-0) 

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 BUDGET AMENDMENT 

There are General Fund amendments relating to adjusting revenue and expenses to more accurately 

reflect projected actuals for FY19 including amendments for increased State of Michigan revenue 

and various adjustments to expense accounts to more approximate expected year end levels. 

 

In Major Roads there are amendments for increased monies received from the State of Michigan 

and expense adjustments increasing the budget for additional drainage improvements along with 

other adjustments to more approximate expected year end levels. 

 

In Local Roads there are amendments for increased monies received from the State of Michigan 

and expense adjustments for traffic signs and traffic equipment. 

 

In Public Safety there are amendments to adjust tax revenue along with expenditure adjustments 

for dispatch and health insurance to more accurately reflect projected actuals for FY19. 

 

These proposed FY 2018-2019 Budget Amendments have been reviewed by Village 

Administration and are recommended for approval. 

 

Motion by Abboud, second by Hrydziuszko, be it resolved that the Village of Beverly Hills 

Council authorizes Village Administration to transfer or adjust monies reserved in the 

General, Major Roads, Local Roads and Public Safety funds as reflected in the June 14, 

2019 memorandum from Finance Director, Sheila McCarthy. 

 

Roll call vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER RESOLUTION FOR THE TRANSFER OF ACT 51 FUNDS  



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 18, 2019 - PAGE 8 

Motion by Mueller, second by Nunez, to appoint Sara Bresnahan to the Parks & 

Recreation Board with term to expire on June 30, 2022.  

Roll Call Vote: 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

The following resolution was offered by Mueller and seconded by Mooney: 

WHEREAS, the Village Council has adopted an Asset Management Plan which has been 

approved by the Michigan Department of Transportation and the Transportation Asset 

Management Council for which the Village will follow the asset management process detailed 

within this plan for its major and local street systems; and 

WHEREAS, the Village is adequately maintaining its major streets which are: 13 Mile Road, 14 

Mile Road (West Village Limits to Evergreen Road), Saxon Road (Norchester Road to Southfield 

Road), Evergreen Road, Pierce Road, Beverly Road, Riverside Drive, Norchester Road, W. 

Bellvine Trail, Hampstead Street, and S. Hampton Street.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Beverly Hills Village Council does intend 

to transfer $150,000.00 of Act 51 Major Streets monies to the local roads to fund the rehabilitation, 

reconstruction, and replacement of various local roads in FY 2020.  Additional transfers will be 

addressed within the annual budgeting processes. 

Roll call vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER TRAFFIC CONTROL ORDER #127-YS-19 FOR THE 

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF WOODHAVEN AND VERNON 

This traffic control order was temporary for a traffic control yield sign placed on the southeast 

corner of Woodhaven and Vernon. With approval it will become a permeant sign. 

Motion by George, second by Mooney, be it resolved that the Village of Beverly Hills 

Council Traffic Control Order #127-YS-19 to control traffic at the southeast corner of 

Woodhaven and Vernon. 

Motion passed. 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER VARIOUS BOARD/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

Administration provided a list of board members whose terms expire on June 30, 2019. All the 

members have been notified of their term expiration and those listed in the memo wish to be 

considered for reappointment. It was noted that Council agreed in November of 2008 to make 

these vacancies open to the public as well as the currently seated member. Council 
subcommittees met starting at 7:00 pm this evening to review applications for Village Boards and 
Commission. All terms are for three years beginning July 1, 2019 and expiring June 30, 2022. 

The Parks & Recreation Board subcommittee chaired by Mueller recommended the appointment 

of Sara Bresnahan to the Parks & Recreation Board. 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 18, 2019 - PAGE 9 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

Motion passed (4-3) 

Hrydziuszko Yes 

Mooney No 

Mueller Yes 

Nunez  Yes 

Peddie  No 

Abboud No 

George  Yes 

The Planning Commission subcommittee chaired by Hrydziuszko recommended the 

reappointment of Robert Stempien, Patrick Westerlund, and Benjamin Wilensky. 

Motion by Hrydziuszko, second by George, to reappoint Patrick Westerlund to the 

Planning Commission with term to expire on June 30, 2022.  

Roll call vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

Motion by Hrydziuszko, second by George, to reappoint Benjamin Wilensky to the 

Planning Commission with term to expire on June 30, 2022.  

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (6-1) 

Mueller Yes 

Nunez No 

Peddie Yes 

Abboud Yes 

George  Yes 

Hrydziuszko Yes 

Mooney Yes 

Motion by Hrydziuszko, second by George, to reappoint Robert Stempien to the Planning 

Commission with term to expire on June 30, 2022.  

Roll call vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

The Zoning Board subcommittee chaired by Peddie met and recommended the reappointment of 

Reanen Maxwell, the appointment of Ahmad Jawad, currently an alternate member, as a full 

member, and the appointment of Jon Oen.  

Motion by George, second by Mooney, to appoint Jon Oen to the Zoning Board of Appeals 

with term to expire on June 30, 2022.  

Roll call vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 18, 2019 - PAGE 10 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 Motion by George, second by Mooney, to reappoint Reanen Maxwell to the Zoning 

Board of Appeals with term to expire on June 30, 2022.  

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion failed (4-3) 

 Abboud No 

 George  Yes 

Hrydziuszko No 

Mooney Yes 

Mueller No 

 Nunez  No 

 Peddie  Yes 

 

 Motion by George, second by Mooney, to appoint Ahmad Jawad as a full member to the 

Zoning Board of Appeals with term to expire on June 30, 2022.  

 

 Roll call vote: 

Motion passed (7-0)  

 

Peddie thanked all the applicants and congratulated the newly appointed members thanked all the 

returning members for their continued hard work and dedication. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 

BP Renovations – Village Administration has met with the ownership of the BP station on the 

corner of 13 Mile and Southfield.  A site plan for the rehabilitation of this site was approved by 

the Village last summer.  There have been some delays with the design and permitting from the 

State for the removal of the existing gas tanks.  Those permits are now in place.  Work is scheduled 

to begin on this property during the last week in June.  The store will remain closed during this 

renovation.  The project is anticipated to last around 60 days, reopening around Labor Day.   

 

New Pumper Delivery – The Village has taken preliminary delivery of our new Pumper Truck. 

It was available for duty during the Memorial Day Parade and Carnival.  At this time the truck is 

undergoing some final equipment installation.  It will be available for full time use by no later than 

the end of this month.  Once it is fully equipped and on site the Public Safety Department will 

begin taking steps to dispose of the existing pumper.   

 

Offices Closed – Village Offices will be closed on Thursday, July 4th in observance of 

Independence Day.  Village Offices will be opened on Friday, July 5th.  Trash service will not be 

interrupted this week.   

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

George would like to come up with ways to encourage more residents to become involved 

volunteering for Boards and Commissions. He reported the ZBA would like the Council to 

reconsider the accessory structure and side unit ordinances.  



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 18, 2019 - PAGE 11 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 

Hrydziuszko reported the Concert in the Park was a success and well attended. 

 

Mueller was very happy with the turn out at the Concert in the Park. 

 

Nunez believes it is important to give careful consideration to all applicants, and changes in Boards 

and Commissions helps encourage residents to apply. 

 

Mooney also reported the Concert in the Park was a great success. 

 

Abboud updated the Council and residents related to various boards he serves on in the county and 

state. 

 

Peddie reported the Baldwin Library has started their Youth Room renovations. 

 

  Motion by Abboud, second by Nunez, to adjourn the meeting at 8:36 pm.  

 

 Motion passed.  

 

 

 

 

 

Lee Peddie   Kristin Rutkowski   Elizabeth M. Lyons 

Council President  Village Clerk    Recording Secretary 

 



TO PRESIDENT PEDDIE & MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL.   THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF

EXPENDITURES FOR APPROVAL.  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE RUN FROM 6/10/2019 THROUGH 6/24/2019.

ACCOUNT TOTALS:

101 GENERAL FUND $76,773.98

202 MAJOR ROAD FUND $210,221.75

203 LOCAL STREET FUND $15,532.18

205 PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT FUND $76,250.85

268 LIBRARY $122,438.00

592 WATER/SEWER OPERATION FUND $40,886.03

701 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $3,019.22

TOTAL $545,122.01

MANUAL CHECKS- COMERICA $15,421.99

MANUAL CHECKS- INDEPENDENT $1,103.33

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $545,122.01

GRAND TOTAL $561,647.33

C2



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/2Page: 06/20/2019 09:59 AM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 06/24/2019 - 06/24/2019

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank COM COMERICA

601.00 ADVANCED MARKETING PARTNERS,ADVANCED MARKETING PARTNERS,5112880401COM06/24/2019
1,050.00 ALPHA PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICESALPHA PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES5913880402COM06/24/2019

200.00 APEX ROOFINGAPEX ROOFING6006380403COM06/24/2019
18.65 APPLIED IMAGINGAPPLIED IMAGING5328480404COM06/24/2019
136.05 ARROW OFFICE SUPPLY CO.ARROW OFFICE SUPPLY CO.5180280405COM06/24/2019

200,022.24 ASPHALT SPECIALIST INC.ASPHALT SPECIALIST INC.6003880406COM06/24/2019
446.00 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. 5941980407COM06/24/2019

122,438.00 BALDWIN PUBLIC LIBRARYBALDWIN PUBLIC LIBRARY0210080408COM06/24/2019
27.95 BATTERIES PLUSBATTERIES PLUS3300480409COM06/24/2019
600.00 BCM HOME IMPROVEMENT LLCBCM HOME IMPROVEMENT LLC5947280410COM06/24/2019
656.88 BEIER HOWLETT,P.C.BEIER HOWLETT,P.C.3274880411COM06/24/2019

1,115.26 BELLE TIREBELLE TIRE3092080412COM06/24/2019
134.94 BEVERLY HILLS ACEBEVERLY HILLS ACE5140980413COM06/24/2019

1,306.07 BEVERLY HILLS WATER DPTBEVERLY HILLS WATER DPT0240080414COM06/24/2019
34,904.66 BLUE CARE NETWORKBLUE CARE NETWORK3086180415COM06/24/2019

327.75 CADILLAC ASPHALT, LLCCADILLAC ASPHALT, LLC5895980416COM06/24/2019
135.34 CATHY WHITECATHY WHITE5859780417COM06/24/2019
62.02 CINTAS CORPORATION #31CINTAS CORPORATION #315934780418COM06/24/2019

1,754.15 CMP DISTRIBUTORSCMP DISTRIBUTORS3090980419COM06/24/2019
20,328.66 COALITION OF PUBLIC SAFETYCOALITION OF PUBLIC SAFETY3192580420COM06/24/2019
29,270.08 COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.0450080421COM06/24/2019

329.75 COMSONICSCOMSONICS5947680422COM06/24/2019
274.50 CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTERSCONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTERS3250780423COM06/24/2019
90.52 CONSUMERS ENERGYCONSUMERS ENERGY5082680424COM06/24/2019
264.00 CORE & MAINCORE & MAIN5958980425COM06/24/2019
95.00 CTS-COMPANIESCTS-COMPANIES5864880426COM06/24/2019
100.00 CYNTHIA SOWLECYNTHIA SOWLE5864080427COM06/24/2019
92.00 DETROIT SHIELDSDETROIT SHIELDS6006680428COM06/24/2019

1,490.00 DEWOLF & ASSOCIATESDEWOLF & ASSOCIATES5874880429COM06/24/2019
740.02 DTE ENERGYDTE ENERGY5091980430COM06/24/2019

2,490.69 DTE ENERGYDTE ENERGY5138580431COM06/24/2019
200.00 EDWARD POCOCKEDWARD POCOCK6006080432COM06/24/2019

3,484.52 EXXONMOBILEXXONMOBIL3122880433COM06/24/2019
101.22 FIRE DEFENSE EQUIPMENT CO.FIRE DEFENSE EQUIPMENT CO.5981380434COM06/24/2019
353.00 FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGANFOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGAN5156880435COM06/24/2019
300.00 HUNT SIGN COMPANY HUNT SIGN COMPANY 5901080436COM06/24/2019
47.00 J.C. EHRLICHJ.C. EHRLICH5983980437COM06/24/2019
162.00 J.H. HART URBAN FORESTRYJ.H. HART URBAN FORESTRY3907080438COM06/24/2019
400.00 JAMES HEALYJAMES HEALY5942380439COM06/24/2019
200.00 JAMES ROSSEAUJAMES ROSSEAU6005980440COM06/24/2019
539.28 JAX KAR WASHJAX KAR WASH3308380441COM06/24/2019
33.13 JRC SUPPLY, INC.JRC SUPPLY, INC.5965680442COM06/24/2019
200.00 LAURA CRAIGLAURA CRAIG6006180443COM06/24/2019
37.85 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS 5179280444COM06/24/2019
200.00 LLOYD DIEHLLLOYD DIEHL5860380445COM06/24/2019
100.00 LORA GRAENTZDOERFFERLORA GRAENTZDOERFFER5946180446COM06/24/2019
100.00 LYLE NUSTADLYLE NUSTAD5024080447COM06/24/2019
365.42 MAINS LANDSCAPE SUPPLYMAINS LANDSCAPE SUPPLY4949180448COM06/24/2019
80.00 MARGARET A.S. BEKEMARGARET A.S. BEKE5911680449COM06/24/2019

1,400.00 MICHIGAN INDEPENDENT DOOR COMPANY MICHIGAN INDEPENDENT DOOR COMPANY 5932980450COM06/24/2019
2,099.99 MICRO CENTER MICRO CENTER 5904580451COM06/24/2019

287.00 MUNICIPAL WEB SERVICESMUNICIPAL WEB SERVICES5146180452COM06/24/2019
2,717.00 NELSON BROTHERS SEWER &NELSON BROTHERS SEWER &5118280453COM06/24/2019

68.00 NYE UNIFORM EASTNYE UNIFORM EAST5179980454COM06/24/2019
31,289.00 O.C.W.R.C.O.C.W.R.C.5175180455COM06/24/2019
4,072.27 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'SOAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S5083080456COM06/24/2019

97.74 OBSERVER & ECCENTRICOBSERVER & ECCENTRIC1410080457COM06/24/2019
2,090.00 PERFORMANCE CREATIVE RESOURCES INCPERFORMANCE CREATIVE RESOURCES INC5943380458COM06/24/2019

96.99 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERSPHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS6002880459COM06/24/2019
65.00 RICHARD REPRODUCTIONSRICHARD REPRODUCTIONS3223580460COM06/24/2019

3,395.37 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLANDROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND1610080461COM06/24/2019
200.00 ROBERT EMERICK IIIROBERT EMERICK III6006280462COM06/24/2019
300.00 ROCK SOLID EXTERIORSROCK SOLID EXTERIORS6006480463COM06/24/2019

3,859.00 ROMA CEMENTROMA CEMENT4978480464COM06/24/2019
28,575.00 S.O.C.R.R.A.S.O.C.R.R.A.1650080465COM06/24/2019
28,121.12 SAFEBUILT INC. SAFEBUILT INC. 5928280466COM06/24/2019

100.00 SARA CORBELLOSARA CORBELLO5978280467COM06/24/2019
205.95 SOUTHFIELD MUFFLER & BRAKESOUTHFIELD MUFFLER & BRAKE5135680468COM06/24/2019

1,500.00 SUBURBAN CALCIUM CHLORIDESUBURBAN CALCIUM CHLORIDE3887580469COM06/24/2019
1,175.00 SUNSET MAINTENANCE SERVICESUNSET MAINTENANCE SERVICE1770080470COM06/24/2019

542.35 THEODORE WILLETTTHEODORE WILLETT5967580471COM06/24/2019
100.00 TIM MERCERTIM MERCER5928780472COM06/24/2019
300.00 TRESNAKTRESNAK5860880473COM06/24/2019

3,781.00 TRULINE INC.TRULINE INC.5959780474COM06/24/2019
278.63 VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLSVILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS4951680475COM06/24/2019

COM TOTALS:

545,122.01 Total of 75 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 2/2Page: 06/20/2019 09:59 AM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 06/24/2019 - 06/24/2019

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

545,122.01 Total of 75 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/1Page: 06/20/2019 10:00 AM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 06/11/2019 - 06/24/2019

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank COM COMERICA

473.00 44TH DISTRICT COURT3103980398COM06/11/2019
2,289.61 MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET 5933080399COM06/12/2019

12,659.38 GUARDIAN5358380400COM06/18/2019

COM TOTALS:

15,421.99 Total of 3 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
15,421.99 Total of 3 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/1Page: 06/20/2019 10:02 AM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 06/11/2019 - 06/24/2019

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank IND INDEPENDENT BANK

1,000.00 BOB MERVAK600581099IND06/12/2019
43.97 MATTHEW GOODRICH597031100IND06/14/2019
59.36 MICHELLE COPPINS600651101IND06/14/2019

IND TOTALS:

1,103.33 Total of 3 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
1,103.33 Total of 3 Checks:



C3





B2 

 
 

To: Honorable President Peddie;  
 Village Council Members; 
 Village Manager, Wilson 

From: Planning & Zoning Administrator, LaPere 

Re: Proposed amendment to Chapter 22, Section 22.08.280 Nuisance Activities 

Date: June 25, 2019 

 
In 2017 the Village adopted an ordinance amending Chapter 22, Section 22.08.280 Nuisance Activities, 
to add subsection B, item 3 Fences which regulates fencing surrounding construction sites.  At that time, 
the decision was to require a four (4) foot fence for the duration of time in which an open hole or 
excavation was accessible on the project site.   
 
Since enacting the ordinance, the Village has had compliance concerns regarding the time such fencing 
is installed as well as the general security of the fencing.  Language is printed on the building and 
demolition permits noting the requirement, as well as communicated verbally, to ensure contractors are 
aware of the regulations. Administration has reviewed other communities’ regulations relative to 
construction fencing and suggests modifying the language to require higher fencing, a longer duration, 
and specific details regarding gates and accessibility.  
 
Administration has drafted a proposed update to reference Building Department rules per Council and 
Planning Commission discussion on this matter. Administration has drafted those Construction Site 
Maintenance Requirements along with detailed submittal guidelines for demolition permits. In addition 
to these formalized requirements, administration has reviewed its internal processes and we will be 
conducting a site visit to confirm installation of fencing prior to issuing the permit for demolition or 
construction.    
 
Upon conducting the public hearing at the May 22nd meeting, the Planning Commission made a 
recommendation to Council to adopt the proposed changes to the ordinance to reference those newly 
adopted rules for construction site maintenance.  
 
Procedurally, after the Planning Commission has a public hearing and made a recommendation to 
Village Council, the Village Council must also hold a public hearing, and first and second readings prior to 
adoption. Upon adoption by Council, the language will take effect 20 days after publication.  
 
eel 
 
attachment 



1 

 

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 

ORDINANCE NO. 368 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE VILLAGE ZONING ORDINANCE, 

CHAPTER 22, SECTION 22.08.280 REGULATION OF NUISANCE ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS. 

 

 The Village of Beverly Hills Ordains: 

 

 Section 1.01. That Village of Beverly Hills Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 22, Section 

22.08.280 Regulation of Nuisance Activities for the Village of Beverly Hills is hereby amended 

to read as follows: 

 22.08.280 REGULATION OF NUISANCE ACTIVITIES.  

a. No activity or use shall be permitted on any property which by reason of the emission of 

odor, fumes, smoke, vibration, noise or disposal of waste is deleterious to other permitted 

activities in the Zone District or if obnoxious or offensive to uses permitted in neighboring 

Zone Districts. 

 

b.  All properties shall be in compliance with the Building Department Construction Site 

Maintenance Requirements while under a valid permit for construction.  

  

 Section 2.01. SEVERABILITY.  If any section, clause or provision of this Ordinance 

shall be declared to be inconsistent with the Constitution and laws of the State of Michigan and 

voided by any court of competent jurisdiction, said section, clause or provision declared to be 

unconstitutional and void shall thereby cease to be a part of this Ordinance, but the remainder of 

this Ordinance shall stand and be in full force. 

 

 Section 3.01. SAVING CLAUSE.  All proceedings pending and all rights and liabilities 

existing, acquired or incurred at the time this Ordinance takes effect are saved and may be 

consummated according to the law when they were commenced. 

 

 Section 4.01.   REPEALER.  Any Ordinance conflicting with this Ordinance be and the 

same is hereby repealed. 

 

 Section 5.01.   EFFECTIVE DATE.  A public hearing having been held by the Planning 

Commission on Wednesday, May 22, 2019, and the Village Council on July 2, 2019, the 

provision of this Ordinance shall become effective 20 days following its publication in The 

Eccentric, a newspaper circulated within said Village. 

 

 Made and passed by the Village Council of the Village of Beverly Hills this _____ day of 

_____________, 2019. 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      LEE PEDDIE, Village President  

 



2 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      KRISTIN RUTKOWSKI, Village Clerk  

 

I, Kristin Rutkowski, being the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the Village of Beverly 

Hills, Oakland County, Michigan, do hereby certify and declare that the foregoing is a true and 

correct copy of an Ordinance adopted by the Village Council of the Village of Beverly Hills at a 

regular meeting thereof held on the ______ day of ___________, 2019. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      KRISTIN RUTKOWSKI, Village Clerk 



B3 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To: Honorable President Peddie; Village Council Members 
Chris Wilson, Village Manager 
 

From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 
 
Subject: Ordinance to amend the Municipal Code by repealing Chapter 42 Section 42.07(c)  
 
Date:   June 26, 2019 
 
Chapter 42 of the Village of Beverly Hills Municipal Code pertains to Offenses Against Public Peace, 
Safety, and Morals.  Section 42.07(c) Apparel of the Opposite Sex states “no person shall appear in 
public in the dress of the opposite sex.”  Administration received a request to eliminate this section from 
the Code as it is outdated and unnecessary. 
 
Procedurally, Village Council will hold first and second readings and then vote on adoption of the 
ordinance.  Upon adoption, the ordinance would take effect twenty days after publication in a 
newspaper of general circulation.  
 
 
Attachment 
 
 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 369 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE 

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS BY REPEALING SECTION 42.07(C) 

APPAREL OF OPPOSITE SEX 

The Village of Beverly Hills Ordains: 

Section 1.01. That Section 42.07 Offenses Against Morals, Subsection (c) is hereby 

amended to repeal Section (c).  

Section 2.01.  REPEALER.  Section 42.07(c) is hereby repealed. 

Section 3.01. SEVERABILITY.  Should any section, clause or paragraph of this 

Ordinance be declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the same will not affect 

the validity of the Ordinance as a whole or part thereof other than the part declared to be invalid. 

Section 4.01.  SAVINGS CLAUSE.  The passage of this Ordinance does not affect or 

impair any act done, committed or right accrued or acquired or liability, penalty, forfeiture or 

punishment incurred prior to the time enforced, prosecuted or inflicted. 

Section 5.01.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  The provision of this Ordinance shall become 

effective 20 days following its publication in The Eccentric, a newspaper circulated within said 

Village. 

Made and passed by the Village Council of the Village of Beverly Hills this _______day 

of _________________, 2019. 

____________________________________ 

Lee Peddie, Village President  

____________________________________ 

Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk 

I, Kristin Rutkowski, being the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the Village of Beverly 

Hills, Oakland County, Michigan, do hereby certify and declare that the foregoing is a true and 

correct copy of an Ordinance adopted by the Village Council of the Village of Beverly Hills at a 

regular meeting thereof held on the ____ day of July, 2019. 

____________________________________ 

Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk 



B4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Honorable President Peddie; Village Council  
 Chris Wilson, Village Manager 

From: Erin E. LaPere, Planning & Zoning Administrator 

Date: June 27, 2019 

Re: Special Land Use and Site Plan Approval for Detroit Country Day School 

 
The Village has conducted a site visit and confirmed Detroit Country Day School (DCDS) has removed the 
recreational structures, play structure and sport court, and is in the process of restoring the areas on the 
top of the hill. The dismantled structures are being temporarily stored on site while the school works 
with local organizations to repurpose them.   
 
This is pursuant to the written request from Cunningham-Limp on behalf of DCDS to withdraw their 
request for special land use approval and site plan approval to amend the approved site plan for the 
Middle School to retain two recreational structures constructed and add a security structure in the 
parking lot.  Attached is the letter detailing the request from DCDS. 
 
Suggested Motion 
Village Council accepts the withdrawal of the request by Detroit Country Day School for special land use 
and site plan amendment for the Middle School given that the two recreational structures have been 
removed.   
 
eel 
 
attachment 



April 2, 2019 

Mr. Chris Wilson 
Village Manager 
Village of Beverly Hills 
18500 W. 13 Mile Road 
Beverly Hills, MI 48025 

Re: Detroit Country Day School Structure Removal 
Sent Via Email 

Dear Mr. Wilson: 

Thank you for taking my call yesterday regarding the current request from Detroit 
Country Day School (DCDS).  As we are all aware, DCDS has an open request into 
the Village for consideration of retaining the Play Structure and Sport Court.  It also 
includes the consideration of installing a small guard structure on Hillview Drive. 

At the March 5, 2019 Village Council meeting, a direction was made to table the DCDS 
request until the April 16, 2019 Village Council meeting.  After the March 5th meeting, 
representatives from DCDS and individual neighbors directly adjacent to the School 
conducted a series of meetings and exchanged correspondence associated to the 
Play Structure and Sport Court.  The conclusion of the efforts between the school and 
neighbors will result in the School removing the Play Structure and Sport Court.  The 
areas currently occupied by the two structures shall be re-graded and seeded to be in 
compliance with the 2016 Village Approved Site Plan. 

Given the recent decision to remove the structures, Cunningham-Limp is in the 
process of securing subcontracts to perform the work.  The work is targeted to 
commence in the Mid-May or early June time frame.  Factors that impact the start of 
the work are subcontractor availability and weather.  In any event, the work shall be 
completed no later than June 28, 2019.  At the completion of the work, the Village will 
be contacted to schedule a site visit to validate the removal and restoration work.  After 
the site inspection, and assuming there are no issues, it is requested that a letter from 
the Village be provided indicating all work has been completed/restored in accordance 
with the 2016 Site Plan Approval and Village expectations. 



It should also be understood that the School has not used the Structures since the 
end of September when the School was given notice by the Village.  The School will 
continue to abstain from the use of the unapproved structures. 

A separate and new submittal shall be provided for the request of the proposed 
Security Structure on Hillview Drive. 

Given the position of the School to remove the unapproved structures and submit a 
new and independent submittal for the Security Structure, it is assumed that there is 
no need to be placed on the Agenda for the Village Council meeting on April 16, 2019.  
If this is not the case please let us know and a representative from our firm will be 
present. 

Please let us know if you have any questions or require additional information. 

Sincerely, 
CUNNINGHAM-LIMP COMPANY 

Samuel J Ashley, Jr. 
Vice President 

Cc: 
Mr. Glen Shilling, Headmaster, Detroit Country Day School 
Mr. Tyler Tennent, Dawda Mann Mulcahy & Sadler PLC 



B5 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To: Honorable President Peddie; Village Council Members 
Chris Wilson, Village Manager 
 

From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 
 
Subject: Cost Participation Agreement for the Local Road Improvement Matching Fund Pilot  
  Program  
 
Date:   June 26, 2019 
 
The Village of Beverly Hills applied for Local Road Improvement Program funding to offset some of the 
upcoming road repair/reconstruction costs.  The Oakland County Board of Commissioners has approved 
the Village’s application for funding under the 2019 Pilot Local Road Improvement Matching Fund 
Program. Funding in the amount of $16,284.00 from the County will be provided to the Village for the 
concrete repair and replacement on Foxboro Way between Metamora Lane and Sleepy Hollow Lane.  
The remaining balance for the reconstruction project will be paid by the Village.  
 
The Board of Commissioners sent the Village a Cost Participation Agreement to be executed.  Upon its 
execution, the Village will invoice the County for $16.284.00. 
 
The award letter and cost participation agreement are attached.  
 
Suggested Resolution: 
Be it resolved that the Village Council of the Village of Beverly Hills hereby approves the Local Road 
Improvement Matching Fund Pilot Program Cost Participation Agreement with the Board of 
Commissioners of the County of Oakland, Michigan in the amount of $16,284.00.  
 
 
 
Attachments  
 

























B6 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To: Honorable President Peddie; Village Council Members 
Chris Wilson, Village Manager 
 

From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 
 
Subject: Zoning Board of Appeals Vacancies 
 
Date:   June 25, 2019 
 
There are two (2) vacancies on the Zoning Board of Appeals.  The first vacancy is for a full member with 
a term ending June 30, 2022.  The second vacancy is for an alternate member with a partial term ending 
June 30, 2021.  The second vacancy was created when an alternate member was appointed as a full 
member at the previous council meeting. 
 
The Zoning Board of Appeals meets on the second Monday of the month at 7:30 pm in the Village 
Council Chamber.  
 
All eligible and interested residents are encouraged to apply by submitting an application to the Village 
Clerk’s Office.  Applications can be found on the Village website or at the Village Office.  Applications are 
due Monday, July 29 with appointments scheduled to take place at the August 6th regular council 
meeting.  
 
This constitutes the first announcement of the vacancies on the Zoning Board of Appeals.  
 
 



 

Beverly Hills Public Safety Activity Report 

June 13th- June 27th, 2019 

 

• The Public Safety Department wants to welcome our new hire, Anthony Sweet.  
PSO Anthony Sweet is a four year veteran of Detroit Fire Department.  PSO Sweet 
just recently graduated from the Oakland Police Academy and finished number 
one in his class academically.  PSO Sweet will be on probation for the next 18 
months learning his job and will be assigned a Field Training Officers to help him 
through this process.  PSO Sweet is also a para medic and teaches at Oakland 
Community College.  Please, welcome him when you can. 

• The Public Safety Department is currently looking for applicants for Public Safety 
Officer. Please visit our website, www.beverlyhillspolice.com and see if you 
qualify.  

• Warm weather brings out motorcycles and bicyclist.  Look twice and save a life. 

• Remember to lock your car and house doors.   

• Do not leave valuables inside your car.  Do not leave your keys in your car. 

• Summer good time to talk with children about online predators Rick 

Charmoli, Cadillac News 6.24.19. Summer is here and schools are out until the 

fall. What that means is there is more time for children and teens to do a myriad of 

different activities such as hiking, biking, swimming, playing sports, going on 

vacations and simply being outside. It also might mean they have the opportunity 

to catch up on some of the movies and television shows they weren’t able to watch 

during the school year. It also could mean more time to play video games or surf 

the internet. While all of those things typically are considered good things, the 

summer could also mean more opportunities for these same children and teens to 

get themselves into trouble with those looking to take advantage of them. With that 

in mind, the Cadillac News reached out to Michigan State Police Trooper Marc 

Moore to talk about how parents can help to protect their children from becoming 

a victim of an online predator. Moore said how predators try to take advantage of 

children has changed but the way they do it has remained constant. “I don’t know 

if there is anything new or cutting edge but I think it is the typical situation of 

individuals preying or taking advantage of the innocence or naiveté of children,‘ he 

said. Much like a scammer does, someone looking to take advantage of a child or 

teen will look for something they can sympathize with or exploit something that 

might be a weakness of that child or teen, Moore said. This could include the child 

or teen not getting the attention they want at home, not having any friends or not 

being accepted into a certain social group, he said. With that, Moore said the 

person will try to build trust and form a “relationship‘ with them. They also will get 

them to think they are treating them more like an adult or take their side if, for 

http://www.beverlyhillspolice.com/


example, they are complaining about their parents or guardian. He said many 

times it doesn’t start with a talk about sex but it evolves into that type of discussion. 

Social media is typically how these types of conversations begin but sometimes 

they begin on dating sites. Even if the child and teen are underage they will be on 

dating sites out of curiosity, as a joke or because they are looking for attention. In 

many circumstances, it is impossible for parents or guardians to be with their 

children all of the time and in some cases cell phones, tablets or computers are 

necessary for communication, Moore said. Technology is a positive thing but there 

are also negative things that can come with it. “It is critical parents review their 

children’s phones. They have to get tech savvy and know how to search internet 

history, Moore said. “They need to know what apps they should be looking for, be 

able to locate hidden apps that can be disguised on the phone and know they can 

look at anything that their children are doing on the internet.  Moore said there are 

apps that can be purchased limiting the amount of screen time and data usage 

and apps that send every text from a child or teen’s phone to their parents or 

guardian’s phone. You also may want to check with your internet or cell phone 

provider to see if they offer any programs or tools free of charge. In many cases, 

Moore said he sees 13-15-year-olds as the primary targets but he also has seen 

cases that dealt with inappropriate activity directed at 8-9-year-olds. Moore said if 

a child or teen is quickly closing windows on a computer, deleting browser history, 

trying to be discrete or are afraid to show you something they are doing, there is a 

reason why. That is probably a good time to check the phone or device and have 

a conversation with that child or teen. “Do your best as a parent to talk about it with 

your kids. Don’t be afraid to discuss the topic that you are aware this is going on 

and you want to keep them safe, he said. “If they are old enough to utilize a device 

on their own the discussion should be had, for those who don’t know, human 

trafficking is a form of modern-day slavery. Victims of human trafficking are 

subjected to force, fraud or coercion for the purpose of commercial sex or forced 

labor. They are young children, teenagers, men and women. Trafficking in persons 

occurs throughout the world, including in the United States and Michigan. The risk 

factors that are associated with human trafficking include abuse, neglect, drug use, 

poverty, and probably most importantly, demand. Without that final ingredient, 

there wouldn’t be a need for it, but people are seeking it out. 

https://www.cadillacnews.com/news/summer-good-time-to-talk-with-

children-about-online-predators/article_948c7928-cb1a-5cb0-8109-

b8f4967be652.html  

 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

• 211 Calls for Service. 

• 19 Arrests. 

• 143 Tickets issued. 

https://www.cadillacnews.com/news/summer-good-time-to-talk-with-children-about-online-predators/article_948c7928-cb1a-5cb0-8109-b8f4967be652.html
https://www.cadillacnews.com/news/summer-good-time-to-talk-with-children-about-online-predators/article_948c7928-cb1a-5cb0-8109-b8f4967be652.html
https://www.cadillacnews.com/news/summer-good-time-to-talk-with-children-about-online-predators/article_948c7928-cb1a-5cb0-8109-b8f4967be652.html


• 3 Walk in PBT’s.  

• 5 Prescription pill drop offs. 

• Vacation checks. 

• Car Seat Check. 

• 2 Prisoner transports to and from the Birmingham Police Department. 

• Assist Birmingham Police search for an individual on Southfield Rd. who was 
involved in a damage to property complaint. 

• Assist Southfield Police and Fire with a traffic Accident on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 3 Motorist Assists on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 4 Traffic Accidents on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Reckless Driving complaints on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 3 Medicals on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Alarm on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Citizen Assists on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Suspicious Vehicle on 13 Mile. 

• Suspicious Person on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Traffic Investigation on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Noise complaint on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Animal complaint on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Assist Oakland County Road Commission on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Suspicious Persons on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Traffic complaint on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Traffic Accident on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Hang Up 911 on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Assist Bloomfield Twp. Police on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Motorist Assist on Southfield. 

• Suspicious Persons on Southfield. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Southfield. 

• 3 Traffic Accidents on Southfield. 

• Traffic Investigation on Southfield. 

• Assist Royal Oak Police with a Suspicious Person on Greenfield. 

• Assist Royal Oak Police with an accident on Greenfield. 

• Traffic Investigation on Greenfield. 

• Suspicious Vehicle on Evergreen. 

• Animal complaint on Evergreen 

• Road Hazard on Lahser. 

• Suspicious Person on Lahser. 

• 2 Alarms on Beverly. 

• 2 Traffic Accidents on Beverly. 

• Vehicle Lockout on Beverly. 

• Fraud on Fairfax. 

• Alarm on Fairfax. 

• Alarm on Orchard Way. 



• Citizen Assist on Friartuck. 

• Medical on Crossbow. 

• Suspicious Persons on Crossbow. 

• Assist Birmingham Police with a traffic accident on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Greenfield for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
suspected of operating while intoxicated.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• PPO violation on Dunblaine. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating without a license and warrants for his arrest.  The driver was arrested 
without incident. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Greenfield for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license and warrants for his arrest.  The driver was 
arrested without incident. 

• Lift Assist on Dunblaine. 

• Medical on Saxon. 

• Assist New York Police locating a stolen vehicle on Sunset Ct. 

• Neighbor Trouble on Buckingham. 

• Animal complaint on Walmer. 

• Alarm on Amherst. 

• PR response on Cobblestone Ct. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Evergreen for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Found Property on Kirkshire. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 14 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Parking complaint on Kirkshire. 

• Animal complaint on Arlington. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
carrying a concealed weapon with a suspended CPL.  The weapon was 
confiscated and enforcement action was taken. 

• Vehicle Lockout on Birwood. 

• Alarm on Kirkshire. 

• Alarm on Ronsdale. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Old Cannon. 

• Odor Investigation on W. Rutland. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 14 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Animal complaint on Village. 

• Assist Birmingham Police with a reckless driving complaint on Southfield  

• Assist Royal Oak Police arresting a suspect wanted for fraud. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Alarm on Wellesley. 



• Welfare Check on Normandale. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Animal complaint on Bellvine Trail. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Alarm on Ronsdale. 

• Alarm on Reedmere. 

• Road Hazard on Auburn. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Greenfield for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license and had several warrants for his arrest.  The 
driver was arrested without incident. 

• Lift Assist on Robinhood. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• 3 Alarms on Buckingham. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Medical on Kennoway. 

• Noise complaint on Sheridan. 

• Traffic Accident on Locherbie. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Animal complaint on Glencoe. 

• Suspicious Persons on Marlin Ct. 

• Parking complaint on Bedford. 

• Medical on Kinross. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license and had warrants for his arrest.  The driver was 
arrested without incident. 

• Fireworks complaint on Woodhaven. 

• Fireworks complaint on Southfield. 

• Suspicious Persons on Hillcrest. 

• Medical on Huntley Sq. E. 

• Parking complaint on Birwood. 

• Citizen Assist on Old Post. 

• Road Hazard on Hillcrest. 

• Alarm on E. Lincolnshire. 

• Medical on Woodhaven. 

• Medical on Hillcrest. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Tremont. 

• Medical on Breezewood Ct. 



• Animal complaint on Glencoe. 

• Damage to property on Eastlady. 

• Carbon Monoxide Alarm on Beechwood. 

• Carbon Monoxide Alarm on Dunblaine. 

• Medical on Orchard Way. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating without a license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Alarm on Bedford. 

• Road Hazard on Old Post. 

• Fraud on Allerton. 

• Welfare Check on Tremont. 

• Lift Assist on Stellamar. 

• Civil Matter on Bellvine Trail. 

• Animal complaint on N. Verona. 

• Parking complaint on Verona Circle. 

• Suspicious Persons on Pierce. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 14 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
suspected of operating while intoxicated.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Assist Berkley Public Safety with a commercial fire on Coolidge. 
 

INVESTIGATIONS 

• CFS Closed and Reviewed-210. 

• 8 Pending Cases. 

• 21 Open Cases. 

• 10 Cases Closed/11 Cases Assigned. 

• Sent Assault case to APA for review. 

• Sent elimination DNA to OC Lab. 

• Sent Flee-Elude/R&O to APA. 

• Sent PPO Violation to APA for Review. 

• Two blood kits Sent to MSP-OWI. 

• Arraignment for OWI High BAC at 46th. 

• Sent Assault 4th Degree to OC Juvenile Court for Review. 

• Took DVR & Cell Phone to OC Lab. 

• Dispositions updated on cases from 06/06/2019 at the 46th District Court. 

• Interview with Suspect in CPS Complaint. 

• Investigate Threats complaint. 

 

      FIRE PREVENTION 

• Attend Fire Staff and Command. 

• 2 Fire Inspections on Southfield. 



• Outfit new fire truck. 

• Decommission old fire truck. 

• MABAS Meeting. 

• Submit medical reports to the State. 

• Continue education EMS training. 

• The old fire truck is currently being strip for usable parts and equipment. 

 
 

 

 



Info Item



Info Item


	Agenda 07022019 (color)
	C1 Draft Minutes 06182019
	July 2, 2019 Council Packet Minus agenda and C1
	C2 Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, June 24, 2019
	Cover Sheet
	A

	ck reg
	man ck reg
	ind man ck reg

	C3 Final Payment Road Improvement Program
	B2 Ordinance 368 and Memo
	B2 MEMO 2019 Council ord adopt
	Ordinance 368 Amending Zoning Ordinance -- Section 22.08.280  - Regulation of Nuisance Activities -- 6.25.19

	B3 Ordinance 369 and Memo
	B3 Memo Ordinance 369 Repeal 42.07c
	B3 Ordinance - Repeal Sec 42.07C - Apparel of Opposite Sex

	B4 DCDS Withdraw Request Memo and Letter
	B4 DCDS Withdraw Request Memo
	B4 Withdraw Request Letter
	Detroit Country Day School Structure Removal


	B5 LRIP Cost Participation Agreement and Memo
	B5 Memo Cost Participation Agreement with Oakland Co
	B5 Cost Participation Agreement wiwth Oakland Co
	201906261052
	201906261052-1
	201906261053


	B6 First Annoucement ZBA Vacancies
	Beverly Hills Public Safety Activity Report44 June 13-27 2019
	Info Items 07022019
	Info Item 07022019
	Info Item 2 07022019





